& Outlook

Re: PA REQUEST

From Oceanic Health HMO <hmo@oceanichealthng.com>
Date Mon 10/20/2025 12:10 PM
To Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>

Dear Esteemed Provider,
Thank you for your mail.
Approval is granted at the agreed tariff for chest x-ray and CBC.

Please find the P.A CODE below

543345]A

Kind regards,

Adefolaniyi J

E: hmo@oceanichealthng.com

M: 09087250016 (WhatsApp Only)

A: 266, Murtala Mohammed Way, Yaba, Lagos
T: 02013300300

0O0006

Your trusted HMO partner

ensuring quality healthcare for 100% of our members

www.oceanichealth.com

From: Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 October 2025 11:14

To: Oceanic Health HMO <hmo@oceanichealthng.com>
Subject: Re: PA REQUEST

Persistent cough ?Bronchopneumonia.

CHEST XRAY PA AND LT@12200
CBC@4000

From: Oceanic Health HMO <hmo@oceanichealthng.com>
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 11:10 AM

To: Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>
Subject: Re: PA REQUEST

Dear Esteemed Provider,
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